
Dear	Emiliano,
I	need	to	explain	why	I	have	not	reached	out	to	you	before	now.	I	was	hospitalized	and	ended	up	having	surgery.	So	I	am	just	getting	to	all	my	emails.	We	are	a	small
town	and	I	do	not	have	a	stand	in	person.	I	was	interest	in	knowing	if	you	reached	out	to	our	town	police?	He	would	have	this	information.
Sincerely
	
Donna	C	Jordan
Cummington	Town	Clerk
Po	Box	128
Cummington,	MA			01026
1-413-200-5011
Thursday	Nights	4-8
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford;	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Clerk	<clerk@cummington-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Mon,	11	May	2020	15:24:17	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,9LtB7eV0lqWdbioSxXySLt6QmDIhx8roskmInJGT3mX4cJLJt__7GOQPUKPzS9A6paHH26lbLm7MBl3gv7bxGJD_bbIfjjFU9ZFshpUttRiiLqYVyivSj0KaGg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,f9WArh8fsxQTQYyJ6_v3ceBcu4-cQK2Yg7I4CQ_dm0tM_IQTm85AB3iVBsT3kYObhGgL2icBg8BpNlH55KAEoe1kWr8LwcNB9IirWRXvtEQDv1SP8lk,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

